



Eastman Kodak Company
Radiation / Laser Safety
Fax Cover Sheet

Date 2-13-06

Number of Pages 3
(Including Cover Sheet)

From: Ken Marshall (585) 588-0341 (Internal x80341)

Fax Number (585) 588-0825 (Internal x80341)

To: Mary Adams

Message: Eastman Kodak RSO letter.

JMG-361



Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Attention: Mary T. Adams

December 2, 2005

SUBJECT: Change In RSO for Eastman Kodak Company

Dear Ms. Adams,

Please note that effective January 6, 2006, I will no longer be an employee of Eastman Kodak Company, and therefore not be able to serve as the Radiation Safety Officer for license SNM-1513. We are submitting the name of Kenneth Marshall to replace me as RSO for this license. Mr. Marshall is currently the Assistant RSO and has worked with me since 1994. His educational background and experience make him an ideal candidate for this responsibility. Mr. Marshall's resume is attached.

Please contact me at (585)-588-3324 if you need additional information. After January 6, you can reach Mr. Marshall at (585)-588-0341.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Joseph M. Greco".

Joseph M. Greco, CHP
Radiation/Laser Safety Officer

attachment

cc:

K. Marshall
D. Schoch
J. Heyer
M. Morse
D. Kiser

KENNETH J. MARSHALL * RRPT

work: (585)-588-0341

home: [REDACTED]

* kenneth.marshall@kodak.com

EMPLOYMENT

Eastman Kodak Company, Rochester, NY

- Radiation & Laser Safety Officer. Beginning 2006
- Assistant Radiation Safety Officer. 2001 - 2005
- Radiation Safety Technician. 1994 - 2001
- Chemical Technician. 1989 - 1994

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS: Over ten years experience working with sources of ionizing and non-ionizing radiation and management of their safe use in medical, manufacturing, R&D, and laboratory environments. Applied health physics and radiation detection are specialties. Specifics include:

Operational Health Physics

- Radiological surveys and documentation for contamination, activation, and airborne radioactivity.
- Routine safety assessments of a large neutron activation analysis laboratory and the safe use of neutron sources, such as Cf-252 and neutron generators.
- Management of radiation safety for over 100 X-ray devices (diffraction, fluorescence, medical, dental), 100 nuclear gauging systems (e.g., level, thickness, and density measurement) and Iridium-192 industrial radiography operations.
- Designed and calculated shielding requirements for medical diagnostic X-ray labs.
- External dosimetry using film, TLD and direct reading dosimeters.
- Low-level radioactive waste management, including packaging, transportation and waste minimization.
- Management of radioisotope laboratory safety (unsealed material), including approval, assessments and decommissioning.
- Radiation/Laser Safety Instructor -- developed and taught courses for: radioisotope laboratory workers, laser safety, X-ray users, emergency responders, and others.
- Provide concepts for ionizing radiation detection systems.

Laser Safety & Non-Ionizing Radiation

- Laser safety assessments for Eastman Kodak (~300 Class 3b/4 laser systems), including inspections, safety solutions, hazard analysis, training, and program administration.
- Non-ionizing radiation safety assessments [radiofrequency, microwave, ultraviolet, high-intensity lamp systems, and magnetic (AC and static)], including measurement, control strategies, and reporting.

Administration

- Maintain excellent working relationships with state and federal regulators; inspections consistently result in no findings or violations.
- Generation of standard operating procedures and detailed reports
- Review, implementation, and enforcement of applicable regulations (DOE, NRC, DOT, OSHA, and New York State).
- Committed to solutions-based approach while meeting regulatory and other safety requirements.

EDUCATION

A.A.S. Chemical Technology, State University of New York at Alfred. 1989

B.S. Health Physics, Empire State College. 2002

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- NRRPT (Certified 2000)
- Health Physics Society, 2000 - present
- Western New York Chapter of the Health Physics Society, 1995 - present
- Alfred State College Chemical & Science Technical Advisory Committee